Memorandum

Agenda Item 10

DATE: January 5, 2012
TO: School Board
FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.

Superintendent
SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to ““...receive, for the benefit of the
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the
benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation Donor

$ 289.00 Lifetouch For Scandia Elem. educational supplies.
Eden Prairie, MN
500.00 Franzen Bank To purchase supplies and food for the ECFE UnScary
Forest Lake, MN Halloween Party.
1,000.00 Target Community Grant Funding for ECFE UnScary Halloween Party — used to
Forest Lake, MN purchase books for each child to take home.

400.00 Eric & Annette Christianson 2 wooden benches and a wooden activity table for ECFE

Forest Lake, MN Nature Explore classroom.
393.15 Kemps Nickels for Schools Educational materials for Wyoming Elem.
St. Paul, MN
500.00 Richard Tibbetts Log splitter and air compressor for FLHS Power shop.
Scandia, MN
150.00 Scott & Michele Schultz Phillips IPad/IPod speaker dock for Forest View Elem.
Wyoming, MN Special Education program.
25.00 Tammy Tonn For Century Junior High field trip fund
Forest Lake, MN
25.00 Joe Nathan Donation
St. Paul, MN
150.00 Myriad Book Club For elementary media — N. Seviola’s classes, Artist in
Forest Lake, MN Residence

Inspire the learner; ignite the potential!
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